
United Nations 

GENERAL 
AS S EMBLY 
THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION 
OfficW Records • 

FIFTH OOMMITTEE 
12th meetinq 

held on 
Thursday, 9 October 1980 

at 10.30 a . m. 

\ INJSA (vi..~-- · · 
'\ New York 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 12th MEETING 

Chairman: Mr. BUJ- FLORES (Mexico) 

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative 
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE 

OONTENTS 

AGENDA ITEM 91 : PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

Services provided by the United Nations to activities financed from 
extrabudqetary resources (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 92: MEDIUM-TERM PLAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 12 : REPORT OF THE EOONOMIC AND SOCIAL OOUNCIL (continued) 

AGENDA ITEM 97: SCALE OF ASSESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF 
THE UNITED NATIONS : REPORT OF THE COMM ITTEE ON OONTRIBUTIONS 

• Th is record t. subject to correction. Correctlona should be sent under the 
sj&nature ot a member of the deleptlon concerned within one wuk of the date of 
publ/cQtion to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A·3SSO, 
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Bulldinl), and incorponted In a copy of the 
record . 

Dlstr. GENERAL 
A/C . 5/35/ SR. 12 
14 October 1980 

Corrections will be lsaued after the end of the sessjon, in a separate fascicle for 
each Committee. 

80-56519 7993E (E) 

ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

I . .. 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 2 

The meeting was called to order at 10.35 a.m. 

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued) 

Services provided by the United Nat ions to activities financed from extrabudgetary 
resources (continued) (A/:.5/34/21; A/35/7/Add.2) 

1. The CHAIRMAN announc·~d that he had held some informal- consultations on the 
subject of the draft decision submitted orally by the Soviet delegation at the 
11th mee t ing (A/C. S/35/SR.ll) . 

2. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Uni•)n of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded the Cornrni ttee 
that , at its p~evious meeting, the Assistant Secretary-General for Financial 
Serv ices had ra ised the p)ssibility of the Secretary-Genera l 's including 
information on services p rovided by the United Nations to activities financed from 
extrabudgetary resources in an annex to the proposed programme budget. 

3. In the light of the •::onsultations that had been held , his delegation could, in 
principle, agree to that procedure, although it went without saying that the 
separate report annexed t •) the proposed programme budget would have to contain all 
the material necessary fo1: the Committee to study the question. 

4 . The CHAIRMAN suggest•~d, i n the light of the statement made by the 
representative of the Sov .iet Union that the Fifth Committee should recommend t o t he 
General Assembly that it ·:ake note of the report of the Secretary-General contained 
i n document A/C. 5/34/21 and of the report of the Advisory committee on 
Admin istrative and Budgetary Questions contained in document A/35/7/Add.2, that it 
should endorse the recommE:ndations contained in paragraph 24 of the report of the 
Adv i sory Committee, and that it should reques t the Secretary-General to s ubmit as a 
separate annex to the pro1~sed programme budget all necessary information on 
services provided by the United Nat ions t o activities financed f rom extrabudgetary 
resources . He said that, if he heard no objection, he would take it that the 
Committee wished to adopt hi s suggestion. 

5 . It was so decided. 

AGENDA ITEM 92: MEDIUM-TE:RM PIAN FOR THE PERIOD 1980-1983 (continued) (A/35/6 and 
Corr.l and Add 1 and 2 , A/ 35/7, A/35/38~ A/C .5/35/l and Corr.l and Add.l and 
Add.l/Corr.l and 2, A/C . S/35/2 , A/C . 5/35/3 and Corr.l, A/C.5/35/4 and Corr.l ; 
A/C.S/35/L.7) 

AGENDA ITEM 12: REPORT OE' THE ECONOMIC AND SOCIAL COUNCIL (continued) 
(chaps, XXVIII and XXXVI (A/ 35/3/Add.28 and Add.36)) 

6. Mr. AMNEUS (Sweden), speaking on behalf of the Nordic countries, obse rved 
that the highly canplex, t teterogeneous organizational str ucture of the United 
Nations meant that any significant changes to improve administrative quality and 
ensure the effective output and use of available resources required efforts by all 
parties concerned. In spite of commendable attempts , the improvements recomme nded , 
inter alia, in General Asfembly resolution 32/197 did not seem to have materialized . 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 3 

(Mr. Amneus, Sweden) 

At its thirty-fourth session, the General Assembly had adopted resolution 34/224 in 
which it had endorsed the conclusions and recommendations of the Committee for 
Programme and Co-ordination (CPC) relating to the results and effects of the 
restructuring process and had decided to establish principles and guidelines 
clearly indicating the twofold function of the medium-term plan. Some of the 
complications of a plan which was intended not only to highlight the policy 
orientations of the system as a whole but also to serve as a tool for budget 
planning where apparent, and the Nordic countries believed that an experimental 
period would be required before a solution could be found to the problem of a 
budgetary straitjacket. Pragmatic applications based on the theoretical framework 
set out in that resolution would depend on the medium-term plan's serving as a real 
framework for the programme budget and for a better allocation of resources. 

7. The model medium-term plans (A/C.S/35/3 and Corr.l) provided useful material 
for further discussion. Furthermore, the Nordic delegations agreed with the 
CPC proposal that the medium-term plan for the period 1984-1989 should be subject 
to prior review by the relevant sectoral, functional and regional intergovernmental 
bodies. Only through such a process could the plan translate resolutions into 
precise and obtainable objectives and play its intended role as the tool by which 
the major guidelines for united Nations activities were determined by the relevant 
intergovernmental bodies. It was hoped that the General Assembly would, in due 
course, adopt the CPC recommendation as the principal policy directive of the 
Organization. 

8. It should be possible to reach a consensus on the criteria and methods for 
priority-setting, which should be related to the allocation of resources, if it 
was not to be a meaningless exercise. However, because there was no one-to-one 
relationship between the relative priority of a programme and its share of total 
resources, a way of linking budgetary allocations to priorities had to be 
developed. The delegations for which he spoke shared the doubts about the basis 
on which CPC had determined relative real growth rates and looked forward to the 
discussion of priority-setting criteria and methods at the twenty-first session 
of CPC. 

9. They attached importance to the CPC proposal that the major programmes of the 
plan should continue to be based on sectors of activity rather than on 
organizational units, believing that the structural basis of programme plans was 
very important for medium-term planning. As CPC had concluded, the subprogramme 
structure should be based on objectives, to which administrative structures should 
be adapted as far as possible. 

10. With respect to the difficulties in setting time-limited objectives, the 
distinction between intergovernmental objectives and those of the Secretariat 
required further reflection, as it was far from clear. CPC would not be 
considering that problem at its next session; that was a pity since its 
deliberations might have helped to improve the effectiveness of the 
1984-1989 medium-term plan as a pro~ramming tool. The implementation of 
the CPC recommendation that all plans at the programme level should continue 

/ ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr. Amneus, Sweden) 

to be based on administrative units, and that the objective-based plan structure 
should apply to the set of subprogrammes in each programme should be closely 
monitored. In the coming years, it was hoped that the whole United Nations system 
would make further efforts to apply those basic planning concepts which had been 
decided. He emphasized that the planning process was ongoing. 

11. The conclusions and cecommendations of CPC on the evaluation study of the 
manufactures programme, i:: implemented, would surely strengthen work in that 
field. The Nordic delegations were pleased to note that the evauation methodology 
had been further refined, and that CPC would be reviewing further projects. 

12. While welcoming the ;:eport of the Secretary-General on programme performance 
of the United Nations for the biennium 1978-1979 (A/C.5/35/l and Add.l), they had 
to agree with the concluslon contained in paragraph 378 of the CPC report (A/35/38). 

13. The budgetary implications and consequences of various United Nations 
programmes should be studied on their merits. Member States should not adopt 
positions of principle wh:.ch might seriously hamper the flexibility and dynamic 
character of the programmes. It was therefore of the utmost importance to pay due 
attention to the utilization of resources already allocated and to scrutinize the 
programmes with a view to obtaining maximum efficiency, putting greater emphasis on 
evaluating the present use of resources. In some cases, the desired results might 
be achieved through redep:.oyment and rearrangement of programme resources. 

14. Mr. CAMPO-SOTO (Colon.bia), referring to paragraph 4.47 of document A/35/6 and 
corr.l on the subprogramme· relating to international marine political and security 
problems, placed on recorc his delegation's view that the Secretary-General had no 
mandate either from the General Assembly or from the Third United Nations 
Conference on the Law of the Sea to deal with the matters to which reference was 
made in that paragraph, ar.d that the consideration of such matters fell outside the 
competence of the Fifth Committee. 

15. Mr. GALLEGOS (Chile) said that at the second regular session of 1980 of the 
Economic and Social Council his delegation had commented on the content of 
paragraph 4.47 of document A/35/6 and Corr.l, expressing the view that it went far 
beyond the terms of reference given to the Secretariat by the General Assembly in 
that it determined matters which were the subject of delicate negotiations in the 
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea. In reiterating the 
statement that it had made in the Economic and Social Council, his delegation 
registered its formal reservation with respect to paragraph 4.47, should the 
committee decide to adopt the document in its present form. 

16. Mr. MARTORELL (Peru) stated his delegation's reservation on the wording of 
paragraphs 4.46 and 4.47 of document A/35/6 and Corr.l, since it could lead to 
erroneous interpretations on a subject on which the Secretariat should proceed with 
caution, taking account of its global nature. It was well known that the range of 
problems relating to the n·~w law of the sea was highly complex and, for that 
reason, most countries had rejected a unilateral approach. support activities 

/ ... 



A/C.S/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 5 

(Mr. Martorell, Peru) 

within the Secr etar iat must therefore maintain a coherent, g lobal , i ntegrated 
approach in accordance with the wishes o f the Thi r d Un ited Na tions Conference on 
the Law of t he Sea . In that connexion , the comments of the President of that 
Confe rence , contained in his letter of 29 September 1980 addressed to the President 
of the General Assembly , were pertinent . His delegation would have wished a more 
appropriate wording so that delegations, including his own would not have been 
obliged to express r eservations . 

17 . Mr. BOUZARBIA (Algeria) said that, although the rev1s1on of the medium-term 
plan fo r the period 1980-1983 was partial, it nevertheless provided a pre liminar y 
indication and some ideas fo r the future , especially for the medium-term plan fo r 
the period 1984- 1989 . 

18. It was essential to determine objectives before drawing up the plan, the major 
concern being to identify themes in the context of the current international 
situation and in the light of the results achieved over the past t wo decades , as 
well as in the recent negot iations at the eleventh special session of the General 
Assembly . The objectives should determine the programmes which , in turn , would 
determine the flow of resources for their implementation . 

19 . Any automatic fixing of g rowth rates in financial terms would place 
development i n a state of inertia, which would be highly prejudicial to the 
economies o f the developing countries . With respect to priority-setting, the 
question was whether the approach should be dynamic, o r whether it should be 
confined within a budget tha t was static in real terms . His delegation supported 
the many who had re jected pr ior ity-setting on the basis of r elative growth r ates 
fo r the r eg ula r budget. The medium-te rm plan, which should precede the preparation 
of the programme budget , should be adjusted or readjus ted in t he light of the 
financial resources available, retaining a certain degree of f l exibili ty in order 
to respond to t he i nherent changes i n the ever- growing needs of the developing 
coun tries. Administrative structures s hould gradually be adapted to programmes. 

20 . If priority- setting was t o remain the privilege of i nte r governmenta l bodies , 
that should not exclude author ized bodies from giving advice or making constructive 
criticisms in the course of the planning pr ocess. Co- ordination could not be 
rejected out r ight a priori, but joint planning did not mean t he s ubstitution of one 
body for another on the pretext of duplication or because certain bodies 
traditionally handled ce rtain ~atters. The key role a nd the initiative should rest 
with the General Assembly . 

21. He observed that paragraph 330 of the repor t of CPC should be redrafted in the 
light of the fact that t he interna tional development s trategy fo r t he third 
development decade had not yet been adopted by the General Assembly. Li kewise , 
referring to parag raph 357 o f that report, he said that it would be premature to 
consider s trengthening t he activities of the United Nations system in the area of 
energy before the united Nations Conference on New and Renewable Sources of Ene r gy 
and the launching of t he global negotiations in 1981 . 

I . .. 



A}C.S/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 6 

22. Mr. MENDEZ-MONTILLA ('/enezue la) supported the position taken by previous 
speakers regarding paragraph 4.47 of the proposed revisions to · the medium-term plan 
for the period 1980-1983. 

23. Mrs. DORSET (Trinidad and Tobago), referring to paragraph 4.46 of the same 
·document, asked whether th·~ Secretar iat had received any specific mandate from the 
:Third United Nations Confe1:ence on the Law of the Sea to deal with the peaceful 
settlement of disputes bet·~een Member States in ocean-related activities, bearing 
in mind that the topic was the subject of de l icate negotiations. 

24. Mr. OKEYO (Chairman o.f the Committee for Programme and Co-ordination) , 
responding to points raised during the discussion, said CPC felt that the 
determination of prior itie:; e>mong the major programmes of the medium-term plan 
should be accomplished within the context of the planning process, and the 
Secretary-General should u:;e the priorities recommended by CPC at its twentieth 
session as the basis for tile proposed programme budget for. the biennium 1982-1983. 
Although the priorities re<:ommended by CPC had not been adopted by consensus, the 
Committee had felt that sone guidelines, however imperfect, ~hould be provided. 
CPC had requested the Secrc!tar iat to prepare a report outlining the major issues 
involved in setting prior it:ies and the methods to be employed, and to suggest ways 
o f .reaching a decision on nuch matters ) it hoped to give further thought t o 
priority-setting at its tWE,nty-first session, on the basis of that report. 

25. The Committee had reCE!iVed information on activities that had been completed 
or were obsolete, of margir1al usefulness or ineffective as a part of the programme 
performance report, rather than the separate report it had been expecting. It had 
accepted the criteria for jdentifying such activities proposed by the Secretariat 
on the understanding that t:hey needed to be further refined and more strictly 
applied. 

26. The concern expressed by delegations because many heads of the specialized 
agencies had not attended t.he most· recent joint meetings of CPC and ACC was shared 
by CPC itself, which hoped that future joint meetings would be attended by the 
Secretary-General and the teads of all spec ialized agencies, so that the meetings 
could truly serve the purpcse envisaged by the General Assembl y. 

27. The twentieth session of CPC had lasted six weeks. The twenty-first session 
was scheduled to be held over a period of four weeks, during which CPC would be 
required to review the profosed programme budget for the biennium 1982-1983 and 
,Mny other important issues. It had therefore decided that some i tems, including 
the item on evaluation, must be postponed until the twenty-second session in order 
to ensure that time limitations did not oblige the Committee to carry out its work 
perfunctorily. The Committee had also decided that it would be des i rable to 
~onduct a more intensive review of UNIDO technical co-operation activities financed 
by UNDP in the field of manufactures, as a follow-up to the eval uation study 
conducted at its twentieth session. 

28. He would welcome some indication from the Joint Inspection Unit as to how JIU 
perceived its own role in the implementation of the CPC recommendat i ons concerning 
the application of General Assembly resolution 32/197. 

I ... 



~/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 7 

29. Mr. GARRIDO (Philippines) asked whether the format of joint ACC/CPC meetings 
had changed substantially in recent years. 

30. Mr. PAL (India) asked for a further explanation of what CPC meant by relative 
real growth rates, and how it believed they should be used in assigning priority 
among the major programmes of the medium-term plan. 

31. Mr. HANSEN (Assistant Secretary-General for Programme Planning and 
co-ordination) said that the questions raised during the discussions touched upon 
five broad areas: the nature of the revised medium-term plan; programme priority 
and related problems; co-ordination; the programme performance report; and 
evaluation. He would present his replies on that basis. The whole planning format 
of the medium-term plan had been changed, and the emphasis had moved from a fairly 
rigid, indicative approach towards the strategic aspects of planning. It was 
intended that the plan should serve as an instrument for programme implementation, 
and it had therefore been given a more substantive and programmatic orientation. 
The plan was not immutable, and could certainly be adapted to any new legislative 
mandates; but it was to be hoped that, in the future, the new procedure would make 
it easier to keep any new mandate broadly consistent with the objectives 
established by the plan. 

32. The assignment of priorities among different programmes of the Organization 
had long been a problem, and various approaches had been tried to deal with it. In 
his view, the Secretariat had a role to play in proposing relative priorities to 
intergovernmental organs, which should, in turn, react to those proposals so that 
the problem could be tackled by both sides working together. A difficulty posed by 
the very structure of the Organization was that centrally established priorities 
and the regional priorities established by each regional policy-making body were 
frequently incompatible. In future, he hoped, intergovernmental bodies would turn 
their attention to recommending priorities for subprogrammes rather than for major 
programmes, and in that connexion he referred members to paragraph 40 of the annex 
to General Assembly resolution 32/197. It was difficult for CPC to make its own 
judgement on subprogramme priorities, but if the regional bodies would not 
determine such priorities themselves, that was what would have to be done. 

33. A distinction had to be drawn between two aspects of co-ordination. The first 
was intraorganizational co-ordination, which was concerned with using medium-term 
planning and programming to co-ordinate activities within the United Nations 
proper; while the second, which could be called interorganizational, was concerned 
with co-ordinating the plans of the United Nations and the specialized agencies. 
Intraorganizational co-ordination emphasized the weight to be given to the 
objectives and programme orientation of the medium-term plan and programme budget 
rather than the sanctity of existing administrative structures; the Secretariat was 
aware of the issues involved, and would take them into account in its future work. 
A similar approach could also be applied to evaluation and, indeed, the field of 
manufactures had been chosen for the evaluation study conducted at the twentieth 
session of CPC to demonstrate to UNCTAD and UNIDO that intraorganizational 
co-ordination was a subject worth looking into. 

/ ... 



A)C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 8 

, (Mr. Hansen} 

34. Interorganizational co-ordination was required because, while the bodies of 
the United Nations proper were subject to the central authority of the General 
Assembly, other organizations in the system established their own plans and 
programmes without direct reference to such authority. In recent years, CPC, with 
the Fifth Committee's endorsement, had decided to use cross-organizational 
programme analysis as a means of bringing about such co-ordination, seeking to 
identify fields in which several organizations in the system were active, such as 
rural development, energy, youth programmes and public administration, on the 
ground that when the organizations had an overview of such activities they could 
plan more effectively. Eventually the process might be taken further, through the 
development of joint plans with specialized agencies of the system. At the very 
least, it could no longer be said that the specialized agencies were insufficiently 
informed of each other's a•::tivities. 

35. Resolution 32/197 had laid emphasis on the need for prior consultations 
between the United Nations and the specialized agencies. Proposals were now 
exchanged among the differ•~nt organizations at the preparation stage, so that each 
knew what the others were ioing. The system could not yet be said to be working 
well, but the Secretariat intended to make the most of the fact that in 1984-1989 
all the individual plannin•} periods of the different agencies would be synchronized 
for the first time, to help to bring about greater co-ordination. 

36. The format of joint ACC/CPC meetings remained fundamentally unaltered except 
that the agenda now genera:.ly consisted of only one or two items and there had been 
a trend away from institutlonal issues and towards questions of programming. The 
meetings had originally beE~n intended to provide a forum in which to discuss the 
international development ntrategy and, he believed, they could do so again when a 
third United Natons development strategy was finally adopted. 

37. ESCAP did not have a body specifically concerned with energy, but it did have 
a committee on natural resources for which energy was one subject of discussion. 

38. The Sec~::etariat had noted delegations' approval of the orientations of the 
programme performance report and the methodology used for its preparation. While 
the undertaking had been fr·uitful as a first attempt, the Secretariat was aware 
that there were still imperfections in the narratives in the report which should be 
made good. The following I~rformance report was already under preparation, and 
delegations' comments woulc be taken into account during its formulation. 

39. With regard·to the need to secure intergovernmental approval before 
terminating or postponing activities, he pointed out that legislative mandates 
always related to the prog[amme or subprogramme level. Responsibility for 
formulating programme activities at the programme element or output level was left 
to programme managers. Often, changes in circumstances made reprogramming at the 
programme element or output level necessary in order to ensure that the objectives 
of a programme or subprogramme could be achieved. Of course, the programme 
objectives set by intergovernmental bodies could not be changed by the 
Secretariat. However, in order to respond quickly to changing mandates, programme 

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 9 

(Mr. Hansen) 

managers often had to reorient their activities. That did not mean that they were 
not fully accountable to the intergovernmental bodies. Full accountability was 
essential. However, if there was a possibility of phasing out or modifying an 
activity, and saving resources thereby, it would hardly be sensible to require 
programme managers to wait for formal approval by the Fifth Committee or CPC of any 
reprogramming. 

40. It had been asked in connexion with the programme performance report whether 
it was valid to distinguish between "delays" and "reformulations" with regard to 
programmes and how those terms related to the column headings "completed with 
deviations" or "in progress with deviations'' used in the tables. As had been 
noted, there was no indication in the narratives as to which of the two columns 
programme elements that were "delayed" or "reformulated" were placed under. That 
could be done in future programme performance reports, but only at the expense of 
further subdividing the tables or the narratives. He suggested that, in 
considering the format of the next programme performance report, the Committee 
should hold informal consultations to determine whether the clarity to be gained 
would justify the greater complexity in presentation. 

41. The definitions suggested by the representative of Japan for the terms 
"delayed" and "postponed" were apt and corresponded to those used in preparing the 
report. The meaning of those terms could be spelt out more explicitly in the next 
report. 

42. Several representatives had asked what the expression "lack of resources" in 
the programme performance report meant. That expression covered three different 
types of situation. First, it designated a gap between the resources originally 
requested by programme managers in the programme budget proposals and the actual 
appropriations approved by the General Assembly; in such cases, "lack of resources" 
was not an appropriate description. Second, it covered cases in which programme 
managers had programmed activities to be financed from extrabudgetary resources 
which were reasonably expected at the time of programming but did not materialize; 
in such cases, the circumstances should be spelt out. Third, it was used to 
describe situations resulting from the excessive optimism of programme managers who 
had either underbudgeted or overprogrammed; such situations should not recur in 
future. 

43. Another representative had asked whether any attempt had been made to assess 
the impact which the termination or postponement of programme elements had had on 
intergovernmental objectives. It was extremely difficult to determine the impact 
of programmes that had been implemented; it was even more difficult to determine 
the impact of a programme that had not been implemented. There were many more 
factors involved in the problems addressed by United Nations programmes than the 
United Nations input alone. He did not believe that the expense of making such an 
assessment would be justified in all cases. Efforts might be made, however, in 
specific evaluation exercises to assess the impact of postponements or terminations. 

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 10 

(Mr. Hansen) 

44. In reply to the questi.on why meetings of experts were not regarded as a final 
output, while meetings of :lntergovernmental bodies were, he said that the purpose 
of convening an expert meet:ing was to seek counsel and advice, which would be an 
input used in producing sone final output. 

45. One delegation seemed to be under the impression that the recently established 
evaluation unit had done n<lthing in its first year of existence. On the contrary, 
the evaluation unit was working at full capacity, carrying out activities in the 
two main areas of its work programme, namely, evaluating selected programme areas 
and establishing a comprehensive system of internal evaluation in the United 
Nations Secretariat. Such a system was particularly important in that it would 
ensure that programmes were constantly evaluated and monitored so as to be able to 
adjust activities of the organization on a continuing basis and make them more 
relevant to the needs of Member States. With regard to the specific evaluation 
studies, CPC had considerec it necessary to follow up the study of the UNIDO 
programme in manufactures ~ith a more intensive study of technical co-operation 
projects in manufactures. That study was under way with the co-operation of UNDP 
and UNIDO, and would attempt to measure the socio-economic impact of selected field 
projects in industrial development, examine several programme strategy issues 
relating to industrial development, and assess the relationship between UNIDO 
and UNDP technical co-operation standards and practices in the field. No study of 
that kind had ever been undertaken before, and it represented an additional burden 
on the limited resources of the small evaluation unit. He might find it necessary 
to refer at a later stage to the question of the resources needed to carry out that 
study with the thoroughness that CPC envisaged. 

46. Mr. ABRASZEWSKI (Polan1) pointed out that the Committee had not yet received 
the Secretary-General's report on the implementation of General Assembly 
resolution 34/225 concern in·~ the identification of activities that were obsolete, 
of marginal usefulness or !~effective. He asked the Chairman whether the committee 
could complete item 92 befo~e it had dealt with that report. 

47. The CHAIRMAN said that he would hold consultations to determine what the best 
procedure for dealing with t:.he secretary-General's report would be. 

AGENDA ITEM 97: SCALE OF A,3SESSMENTS FOR THE APPORTIONMENT OF THE EXPENSES OF 
THE UNITED NATIONS: REPORT OF THE COMMITTEE ON CONTRIBUTIONS (A/35/11) 

48. Mr. AMJAD ALI (Chairmall of the Committee on Contributions) recalled that the 
General Assembly, in resolution 34/6 B, had requested the Committee on 
Contributions to report to ·:he General Assembly at its thirty-fifth session on ways 
and means of increasing the fairness and equity of the scale of assessments, 
bearing in mind the debate Ln the Fifth Committee at the thirty-fourth session. In 
the same resolution, the Geueral Assembly had also set out certain guidelines for 
use by the Committee on Con1~ributions. 

49. The Committee had reco;:·nized the need for improving its existing methodology 
and at its fortieth session had devoted much of its time to exploring ways of 
increasing the fairness and equity of the scale of assessments. 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 11 

(Mr. Amjad Ali) 

50. With regard to paragraph 2 (a) of resolution 34/6 B on methods for avoiding 
excessive variations of individual rates of assessment between two successive 
scales, the Committee had examined numerous alternative calculations on the basis 
of the latest available national income data. In the absence of an appropriate 
definition, the Committee had failed to agree on what was meant by "excessive" or 
"extreme" variations. In that connexion, the Committee had been reminded that 
since increases or decreases were brought about by changes in national income, 
which was the principal measure of capacity to pay, the introduction of upward or 
downward limits would lead to a distortion of the true measurement of the capacity 
to pay. Moreover, for countries experiencing continual growth or continual decline 
in their national incomes, the consequence of applying any limits to a series of 
succesive scales would be to worsen that distortion over a period of years. In the 
past, mitigations had been possible to moderate upward or downward movements 
resulting from changes in national incomes. The introduction of any system of 
limiting percentage rates of assessment would lessen such flexibility, thereby 
diminishing the chances for Member States in special circumstances to obtain 
additional relief. On the other hand, some members had felt that the introduction 
of some form of limits would not essentially represent a departure from the 
principle of capacity to pay since the current measurement based on national income 
but not other economic and social indicators could not reflect adequately a Member 
State's capacity to pay. 

51. The possibility of introducing a scale of up to four decimal digits had also 
been examined by the Committee. However, it had been pointed out that a scale with 
extended decimal digits might convey an erroneous impression of the degree of 
precision in the underlying statistics. 

52. The Committee had thus concluded that the questions relating to the 
possibility of avoiding excessive or extreme variations between two successive 
scales should be kept under constant review. 

53. With reference to paragraph 2 (b) of resolution 34/6 B concerning capacity to 
pay, the Committee had agreed that: (1) the single aggregate of national income, 
expressed in monetary terms, might not fully reflect economic realities; (2) the 
difficulty experienced by certain Member States in securing convertible currency 
might adversely affect their capacity to pay, (3) the capacity to pay of countries 
with commodity-oriented economies whose earnings depended heavily on one or a few 
products might be affected adversely by sharp declines in export prices and by 
increasing price of imports, and (4) the element of inflation might distort the 
statistical measurement of a country's national income and therefore its capacity 
to pay. 

54. With regard to the first condition, the Committee had agreed that, in 
principle, national income as a measure of capacity to pay should be supplemented 
by other economic and social indicators. The Committee had, in 1977, explored the 
feasibility of combining some selected indicators into one which would measure the 
relative level of socio-economic development. However, it had found that it was 
virtually impossible to arrive at a composite indicator which would reflect the 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 12 

(Mr. Amjad Ali) 

widely different patterns •)f socio-economic development and of ethical and cultural 
considerations of the Unit~d Nations membership as a whole. In addition, the 
absence of a full conceptual agreement on the content of given indicators and the 
lack of actual statistics Erom Member States for a given year had presented further 
difficulties. The Committne had taken cognizance of the fact that reasonable 
progress had been made in ::he methodological work on economic and social 
indicators. Nevertheless, it had realized that acceptable supplementary indicators 
would not be available for many years to come. The Committee had therefore decided 
to take up the question again at its next session and requested the Statistical 
Office to prepare a study on the relative ranking of Member States in respect of 
selected leading economic ;md social indicators. 

55. The second condition, had been studied in depth by the Committee at a number 
of its past sessions. In :.977, the Committee had examined statistical data on 
external public debt in re:~ation to export of goods and services, to international 
reserves and to national irlcome of individual countries. But, it had not found an 
appropriate formula for ta•:ing payment difficulties systematically into account. 
In formulating its recommer,dations for a scale of assessments for 1978 and 1979 as 
well as for 1980, 1981 and 1982, the Committee had examined closely the situation 
of those developing countrjes that had to devote a substantial portion of their 
foreign earnings to the setvicing of external public debt and had made adjustments 
in some valid cases. The Committee had re-examined the question at its last 
session and had concluded t.hat the question required further study. It had 
therefore requested the Secretariat to collect appropriate information for its 
future work. 

56. The third situation was directly related to the guidelines given in 
paragraph 2 (c) of General Assembly resolution 34/6 B, relating to Member States 
which depended heavily on one or a few products. The Committee had identified 
three separate categories cf such countries: (1) countries whose export commodities 
had undergone significant price increases in recent years; (2) countries with 
commodity-oriented economies whose capacity to pay might have been affected by 
sharp declines in export prices; and (3) countries whose export earnings were 
subject to sharp fluctuations. For some time, the Committee had been mindful of 
the fact that, for countries in those three categories, the increasing price of 
their imports and the unfavourable terms of their trade should be considered as an 
essential factor in their c~pacity to pay. The Committee had noted that, in the 
case of the first category, the significant price increases had resulted in 
significant increases in national income estimates in current prices. However, it 
had been mentioned by some nembers that such countries did not have well-developed 
infrastructures and were, oE necessity, obliged to refrain for some time to come 
from devoting large portions of their national income to consumption. In its 
study, the Committee had st:1died the range of statistical data referred to in 
paragraph 32 of its report. The ComJnittee had also taken cognizance of the need to 
consider the particular situation of developing countries whose national income 
depended to a large extent r)n the export of non-renewable natural resources. 'I.n 

the case of countries with uommodity-oriented economies recently confronted with 
steep declines in export prlces and increasing prices of imports, as well as those 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 13 

(Mr. Amjad Ali) 

countries whose export earnings were subject to sharp fluctuations, the Committee 
had rea lized that there might be an impairment of their relative capacity to pay as 
a result of a reduction in their int~rn~tional reserves of convertible currencies. 

57. The fourth situation was related to the relevant portion of the guidelines 
given in paragraph 2 (e) of resolution 34/6 B. For some time, the Committee had 
been concerned over the problem of inflation rates and their e f fects on the 
comparability of national income statistics . It had observed that for countries 
heavily dependent on one or a few products, a sudden steep rise in earnings from 
the sale o f export c ommodities at rapidly inc reasing world prices could have an 
impact on domestic money supply, thereby creating domestic i nf lation. If the 
prices of a State ' s essential imports showed a drastic inc rease, domestic inflation 
could result and distort the statistical measurement of na t iona l income and, 
therefore, of c apacity to pay. 

58. The Committee had long been aware that the exchange rates used for comparison 
purposes did not always respond adequate!y to var i ations in the relative rates of 
domestic inflation. Accordingly, it had been seeking some means of taking into 
account e xcessive rates of inflation. The Committee had observed that as long as 
exchange rates remained uncorrected for inflation by the interaction of market 
forces or by the inte rvention of Gove rnments, national incomes we re correspondingly 
in flated. The Committee had recognized that the use of either current or constant 
prices was not significant when variations in a country's exchange rate were in 
line with variations in its price l evel, and that it had to give special attention 
where changes i n price levels were not proportionately reflected in exchange rates. 

59. Although the Committee's normal practice was to base computations on national 
income statistics in current prices converted into United States dollars, it had 
made appropriate a llowances for the infla tion factor whenever inflation had a 
significant impact on t he level of assessment. 

60. At its r ecent session , the Committee had again studied the possibility of 
using national income in constant rather than current prices. It had found that 
such calculations could present serious conceptual and practical difficulties, as 
described in pa ragraph 51 of its report. Furthermore, for many Member States, 
constant price data were not available and we re not expected to be available from 
all Member States for at least another decade. Finally, the statistical techniques 
themselves had not been sufficiently developed to assist the Committee in its work 
even if such data were available. In spite of those difficulties, the Commi ttee 
had decided to keep the subject under constant revie w at i ts f uture sessions. 

61. With regard to the application of the low per capita income allowance formula 
cited under paragraph 2 (d) of resolution 34/6 B, the Committee had examined 
numerous a lternat ive formulae and made comparisons f r om the calculations based on 
average national income statistics for the years 1972-1978. The consequences of 
the application of three f o rmulae, and the number of percentage points and dollar 
amounts shifted from countries below the limit to countries above the limit had 
been ful ly ill ustrated in tables 1 to 4 of the report. The Committee, however, had 

I ... 



A/C. 5/35/SR.l2. 
English 
Page 14 

(Mr. Amjad Ali) 

expected that, in formulating the next scale of assessments, the calculations based 
on those formulae would not produce the same results, since additional statistical 
data for 1979 and 1980 would have to be added. 

62. The Committee had been reminded by some members that the upward shifting of 
the low per capita income .:tllowance formula would benefit middle-income countries 
more than the low-income c::mntr ies since it would not reduce the financial burden 
of countries with low ~~apita income. On the other hand, some other members had 
been of the opinion that sJch a procedure would be in conformity with the principle 
of taking into consideration, in the assessment of the capacity to pay, the 
ever-widening gap between :he economies of the developing and developed countries 
and the need of the developing countries to increase resource allocation for their 
economic development and the development of their economic and social 
infrastructures. The Comm:.ttee had concluded that the matter should be thoroughly 
examined in connexion with the general review of the scale at its 1982 session when 
data for the years 1979 ancl 1980 would be available. 

63. Paragraph 2 (e) of reuolution 34/6 B also referred to ways of taking into 
account the different methcds of national accounting. The Committee noted the 
progress achieved in reconc:iling the two main systems of national accounting and 
the compilation of statistjcs of national income in market prices for countries 
with centrally planned ecortomies. It had been pleased to learn that a number 
of countries with central!} planned economies were in a position to supply 
data of national income in market prices according to the System of National 
Accounts (SNA), as required for the purpose of the Committee. In those cases where 
countries with centrally planned economies did not submit estimates according to 
the System of National Acccunts, they had been able to provide detailed economic 
statistics to enable the Secretariat to make the necessary adjustments in order to 
estimate national income in market prices. The Committee was confident that more 
countries with centrally planned economies wou1d be ab1e to supply their statistics 
in accordance with the SNA concept for the 1982 general review. 

64. In pursuance of paragraph 2 (f) of resolution 34/6 B, the Committee had again 
studied the subject of nati-:mal wealth. The Committee had recalled the argument 
that a nation's accumulated wealth as well as its current annual income could be 
jointly considered as the f~ctors influencing its capacity to pay. The Committee 
believed that data on national wealth and net national welfare would eventually 
broaden not only the base oE capacity to pay but also the measurement of a 
country •s infrastructure. ·rhe Committee had been pleased to learn that the 
Statistical Office had carried out in mid-1979 a survey of national practices in 
compiling balance-sheet stat.istics. In the light of the findings of the survey, 
the Committee continued to ::eel that at the current stage of development, 
sufficient progress had not been made in the areas of methodology and availability 
of national wealth statistic:s to warrant their systematic use in the determination 
of countries' relative capat:ity to pay. 

65. Under paragraph 2 (g) of resolution 34/6 B, the Committee had been requested 
to devise methods to ensure that all countries were assessed on the basis of 

I ... 



A/C.5/35/SR.l2 
English 
Page 15 

(Mr. Amjad Ali) 

comparable data covering the same period. In order to ensure full compliance with 
that request, and after an intensive review of the situation, the Committee had 
asked the Statistical Office to request, in explicit language, calendar year data 
from all Members. In cases where calendar year data were not supplied, it had 
authorized the Statistical Office to adjust the data submitted to a calendar year 
basis for the use of the Committee; and it had decided to take appropriate action 
in the next review in 1982 to adjust the fiscal year statistics to a calendar year 
basis in an equitable manner. 

66. Finally, under paragraph 2 (h) of resolution 34/6 B, the Committee had been 
requested to study the effects of altering the statistical base period in the 
formulation of the scale of assessments. The Committee had studied statistics 
based on base periods of three, five, seven and nine years. Some members had 
favoured retaining a seven-year statistical base, while others had maintained that 
that base period would not reflect a Member State's current economic situation and 
had expressed the hope that the Committee would eventually return to the use of a 
three-year base period. Still other members had expressed the opinion that, in 
view of the lack of the necessary data on national wealth, an average national 
income for a period of nine years would be an acceptable approximation, although 
they would prefer an even longer base period of 15 years in order to obtain a wider 
reflection of economic realities. Doubtless, the data that would be available at 
its 1982 session would alter the picture. In any event, given the limited time 
available at the fortieth session, the Committee had not been able to examine in 
depth all the aspects of this question and it therefore had decided to continue its 
study of.the important question of the base period at future sessions. 

The meeting rose at 1.20 p.m. 




